Pamela Taylor,

Associate Partner, Wholesale Markets,
OFGEM,

9 Millbank,

London.

SW1P 3GE

4™ January 2013
Dear Pamela,

Centrica’s Response

Centrica has no objections to the exemption of The isle of Grain Phase 4 from third party access.
Given that most of the existing capacity lies idle there is not an obvious business case for further
investment. Investment in Phase 4 would certainly not therefore happen without an exemption.

Regards

Stuart Waudby
Commercial Manager
Centrica LNG

Please contact me if you require a paper or signed copy of this response.



